Bierton Parish Council

Councillors are summoned & Public are invited to attend a meeting of Bierton Parish Council on Monday 21st June 2021 at the Jubilee Hall, Bierton. The meeting will immediately follow the Annual Parish Meeting which starts at 7pm.

Please note that due to the current Covid 19 restrictions a maximum of 12 persons will be permitted in to the hall. Face Masks are to be worn, social distancing will be required and hand sanitiser will be available.

Members of the public as usual are invited to attend, however spaces may be very limited depending on attendance numbers on the evening. You are welcome to contact the clerk ahead of the meeting if you wish anything to be raised in the public forum. Email <u>parishclerk@biertonvillage.org.uk</u> or call 0793 2738733

Jo Payne Parish Clerk Signed: J Payne

DATED 14th June 2021

- 1. APOLOGIES To receive and accept apologies for absence
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST For Councillors to declare any pecuniary or personal interests relating to the agenda
- 3. MINUTES To resolve that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 26th April be signed as a correct record.

4. OPEN PUBLIC FORUM

To adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public to ask questions and for issues to be raised with the council. Items not on the agenda and requiring decisions will need to be included in the agenda for the next meeting.

5. PLANNING APPLICATIONS & PLANNING MATTERS

- 21/02053/AOP Land North Of Aston Clinton Road (Former Aston Clinton MDA Site) Weston Turville Buckinghamshire Variation of condition 3 attached to planning permission 15/03806/AOP (Outline application with principal means of access to be considered and all other matters reserved for the construction of up to 400 dwellings (C3 use class), Hotel,Pub and/or Restaurant (C1/A3 use class), extra care housing (C2/C3 use class) (80bed), 5,000 square metres of employment floorspace (B1 use class), a local centre (A1/A2/A3 use class). Public open space,play areas,water meadow and associated infrastructure including roads) – new replacement parameter plan drawings
- Any other planning applications that are received after publication of agenda but ahead of meeting.
- 6. CLERKS REPORT To receive any updates/information from the Clerk.

7. COUNCIL DOCUMENTATION - To approve

- Standing Orders
- Financial Regulations
- Asset Register

8. ANNUAL GOVERNEANCE REVIEW & ANNUAL RETURN

- Annual Governance Approval and Sign
- Annual Accounting Statement Approval and Sign
- Explanation of Variances Approval and Sign

9. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS; To update, discuss and agree and any other administrative matters.

10. FINANCE & ORDERS- To agree and authorise orders and retrospective orders for payment and to receive, note and agree/accept the councils' financial statements.

11. JUBILEE TREE - To discuss the planting of a tree to mark the Queen's Platinum Jubilee in 2022

12. UPDATES – To receive any updates on the following (If any);

- Bierton Events Group
- Jubilee Hall & Sports Centre/Playground
- Outside organisations virtual meetings attended by any Councillors
- Highways/Footpaths

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS - To note any announcements/correspondence received and to consider any responses.

14. MATTERS OF REPORT -For Councillors to report any outstanding issues. Items not included on the agenda which require decisions will need to be included on the next agenda.

15. DATE OF NEXT MEETING : The next Parish Council meeting date is Monday 19th July 2021 which will commence at 7pm at the Jubilee Hall.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND